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MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS

; i
FROM: Verena Cox, Bureau Chief uw

Bureau of Long-Term Services and Supports

SUBJECT: Home and Community Based Services Policy Revisions to Reflect Implementation of the
Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

This memorandum is to advise Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) staff and stakeholders of
the cost maximum adjustments made pursuant to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 budget.

Average Statewide Monthly Cost for Nursing Facility Care

Effective July 1, 2024, the new the average statewide monthly cost for nursing facility care shall increase
to $4,668.64. For participants restricted to 60% of the monthly cost maximum, the amount shall increase
to $2,801.18.

Home and Community Based Services Unit Rates

The reimbursement rate for Structured Family Caregiving Waiver services has increased. For specific
information regarding this increase, see the policies outlined below.

» 3.00 Appendix 1 Services Units and Rates Revised appendix to reflect service units and
rates.
» 3.00 Appendix 2 HCBS Cost Maximums Revised appendix to reflect changes in the 100%

and 60% monthly cost maximum and monthly
unit maximum.

This revised policy has been posted in the HCBS Policy Manual.

Questions should be directed to the Bureau of Long-Term Services and Supports (BLTSS) via email at
LTSS@health.mo.gov.

Unless otherwise noted, the policy revision is effective upon receipt.
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PROMOTING HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services’ vision is optimal health and safety for all Missourians, in all communities, for life.
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